MEMORANDUM
To: Mara Grace Nasca
District Air Program Administrator

Through: Cindy Zhang-Torres, P.E. 0[
Air Program Permitting Supervisor

From: Danny Stubbs A A \wv
Date: 9/17/2007
Subject: Hydro Spa Ocala Title V Permit Surrender. (0830151-002-AV).

On August 15", 2007 Hydro Spa notified the department that their Ocala facility was permanently
shutdown and they were surrendering the permit. The facility was visited by Jim McDonald and Cindy
Zhang-Torres on September 12*, 2007 and they verified it was shut down. The “Notice of Change of the
Title V Air Operation Permit’s Expiration Date” was created to modify the expiration date of permit
0830151-002-AV. Additionally, the department initiated draft permit (0839151-003-AV) which
incorporated the amended MACT requirements of 40 CFR 63 Subpart WWWW was withdrawn.



